City of Wheaton

303 W. Wesley Street
Wheaton, IL 60187-0727
~ 630-260-2000
_ City of Wheaton, lllinois www.wheaton.il.us

TO: Mike Dzugan City Manager
FROM: Joan M. Schouten, MBA CPIM CPPB Procurement Officer
DATE: May 5, 2016

RE: Recommendation to Award

HVAC Preventive Maintenance and Service

Solicitation Process: competitive ITB
Recommended Service Providers: Youna Mechanical Inc

The adopted FY 2017 City budget includes a total of 566,460 for HVAC preventative maintenance and non-routine
repair service and part replacement costs:

e 5$31,660in the General Fund
e S 5,200in the Water Fund
e 529,600 in the Library Fund

Available Budget: 566,460
Request for Purchase: $26,147/year (2 years PM)
Available Budget: $40,313 as needed for non-routine repairs and part replacement

Background: The city’s decision to purchase the above HVAC services is based on the following:

o Alicity facilities require quarterly HVAC preventive maintenance and periodic (non-routine) repairs and part
replacement.

¢ The city relies on licensed, qualified firms to perform these services and repairs.

e Asolicitation was issued to include all routine quarterly services and non-routine hourly repair rates.

e Five bidders attended the pre-bid walk through. Four bidders submitted responses.

e The lowest cost responsive, responsible bidder is Youna Mechanical. Youna’s total bid price for annual
preventative maintenance was 55,653 lower than the second lowest bidder. Their hourly rates for non-routine
repairs, assuming 175 regular hours and 25 overtime hours, were within $575 of the lowest bidder.

¢ References indicate Youna will perform well for us.

Attachments: Bid Analysis
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